17/06/2021 Gmail - Fwd: June batch

M Gma || Sarah Walton <viamed.sarah.walton@gmail.com>

Fwd: June batch

1 message

Steve Nixon <office@viamed.co.uk> 17 June 2021 at 09:49
Reply-To: steve.nixon@vandagraphst.com

To: Sarah Walton <sarah.walton@vandagraphst.com>

Cc: Cathy Green <cathy.green@viamed.co.uk>

Cathy - FYI

Sarah - Please generate a separate new order to send warranty replacement sensors to JJ-CCR. I'll organize the
replacement stock (4 sensors).

4 x 8010004
Warranty replacements for:

SRS number SRN number Serialnumber
SRS67855 SRN33753 11126525
SRS67855 SRN33754 11127756
SRS67855 SRN33755 11127797
SRS67855 SRN33756 11127875

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Steve Nixon <steve.nixon@vandagraphst.com>
Date: Fri, 4 Jun 2021 at 08:32

Subject: Fwd: June batch

To: Cathy Green <cathy.green@viamed.co.uk>

FYI, see attached.

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Anita <anita@)jj-ccr.com>

Date: Fri, 4 Jun 2021 at 08:04
Subject: Re: June batch

To: <steve.nixon@vandagraphst.com>
Dear Steve,

I will make sure the packaging is mark with the numbers
Here the details - | will also include this in the shipment

Have a great day

Kind regards

Anita Marshall
JJ-CCR ApS - Dyrlevvej 11 - 4720 Presto - Denmark
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Phone direct: +45 22 55 97 97

Email

Web:

Den 3.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=97ca69e8f6 &view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1701544925114546956 % 7Cmsg-f%3A17028033676467 ...

: anita@jj-ccr.com

https://jj-ccr.com

juni 2021 kI. 13.27.37 +02.00, skrev Steve Nixon <office@viamed.co.uk>:
Dear Anita

For sensor returns please mark the packaging with returns number SRS67855. Can you please provide
details of quantity and the serial numbers/reported issues.

We are due to ship the June sensors next week.

Please note that we have not received any further orders from Jan. Do you need any rebreather sensors
for July, August...? The production delivery lead time is 4-6 weeks.

I'll send your request for a 7919201 analyzer to my colleagues at Vandagraph.
We have two diving associated companies:
Vandagraph Sensor Technologies (VST) = Rebreather sensors

Vandagraph = Surface sensors and surface analyzers

Regards

Steve

On Thu, 3 Jun 2021 at 11:50, Main Account <office@viamed.co.uk> wrote:
---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Anita <anita@jj-ccr.com>
Date: Thu, 3 Jun 2021 at 11:27

Subject: June batch
To: <office@viamed.co.uk>

Dear Steve,

Greetings from a sunny Denmark, | have a few questions from Jan

-We have some cells (as warranty), is it something about you will send us a return number?
-When can we expect the June batch of cells ?

-And finally | need an analyzer 7910201 to be send and invoiced to here as well is that possible?

Have a great day

Kind regards

Anita Marshall
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JJ-CCR ApS - Dyrlevvej 11 - 4720 Presto - Denmark
Phone direct: +45 22 55 97 97
Email: anita@jj-ccr.com

Web: https://jj-ccr.com

Steve
Steve Nixon
Director - Vandagraph Sensor Technologies Ltd.

Office: +44 (0)1535 634900
Mobile: +44 (0)7850 252267

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
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